e T T
No Objection to Declassification in Part 2010/09/07 : LOC-HAK-139-6-10-0
-

(. EC EYES ONLY
25X1
TO: AMBASSADOR IRWIN, PARIS
FROM: HENRY A, KISSINGER, THE WHITE HOUSE

1 appreciate your detailed report on last Friday's meeting with
Jobert. While there are some indications of moderation in French
recalitrance, I reserve judgment antil more tangible results are achieved.
We are giving very serious attention to the apparent results of the Copen-
hagen meetings. I look forward to a very useful meeting with Jobert
during the UNGA,

Warm regards.
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